ORLC 3Q23 MEETING 06/28/2023

Call meeting to order. In attendance: Jamie Lagodinksi, Sandy Anderson, Jayette Young, Jim Stiles and Pastor Jordan.

Minutes of last meeting Jamie asked for any corrections or additions. Jayette moved to approve and Jim seconded.

Treasurer's Report Jamie went over the report and asked if there were any questions or corrections. We were behind on the Wycleff checks but are now caught up. Christine has been a huge help on letting us know what is due when. Jayette made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report and Sandy seconded.

Committee Reports:

Evangelism: Nothing to report Stewardship: Nothing to report Worship: Nothing to report

Property: Amanda mentioned that we need to look at the bricks around the bell. They need some maintenance. Everyone please take a look next time you're at the church. There are a lot of weeds in the parking lot. Sandy volunteered that she and Red would take care of it.

Youth: Nothing new to repair. Fellowship: Nothing to report Technology: Nothing to report

Old business:

Roof, Window Tints: Received two bids for the labor for the roof. Lucas Madcke's is \$9,000 and Tyler Lagodinski's is \$7,800. Unanimous vote (minus Jamie) for Tyler to fix the roof.

Jamie called on the window tinting and hasn't heard back. She will continue to try.

Church calendar/schedule - Pastor said that Lori mentioned things like baptism supplies and things need to be checked out and ordered. Sandy said she will meet with Lori to go over everything and also do a master calendar for the church.

CD/Savings Accounts - there are local banks that currently have 4% or more to invest our CD and any money that does not need to be fluid for at least 6 months. Jamie suggested taking \$25,000 and putting it into a 4% or higher CD. We will find one locally and send out to council for agreement.

VBS - We will skip VBS this year. Our goal is to get Sunday School back up and going, whatever that may look like.

Lawncare - Cooks have been mowing the lawn and will be sending out bills to those who volunteered to cover that week.

New business:

Outdoor Sunday School Rally - Jamie will send out an email and ask opinions on a date. Jamie will check on new second graders so they can get their bible at Rally Sunday.

Compensation- Amanda had previously brought up paying Pastor and Sarah for their extra time in confirmation. Jordan said they both looked at it as volunteerism and payment was not expected. Council will have a side discussion on where to go from here.

Sandy asked if Lori and Kathy were compensated for all of the extra things they did for the church. They are not. Council voted and agreed on gift basket worth appx. \$75 for each of them. Jayette or Jamie will get them ordered through Country Gardens/Backroads Coffee

Pastor Jordan's Report/Comments:

Missionary - Jessica Kusler will be in church to speak 7/9/23 and update the congregation on what she is doing.

No service - There is no service July 2nd. Jim posted a reminder on FB. **Pastor time off -** Pastor wanted to know what dates he has had off this year. Jamie gave him that information.

Record Keeping - Pastor asked if anyone had handwriting they are especially proud of. Jamie will talk to LeAnne. She had mentioned before that she would do it.

Sabbatical - Pastor Jordan told us about a friend who is doing a 12 week Sabbatical and is wondering if there is anything in the church policy from before regarding sabbaticals, or if the church has any history with them. He wants to put it out there to discuss because it was intriguing to him.

Jamie will contact the LCMC to see how they work. Are they paid or unpaid? Once we have more information, we can discuss further. Pastor doesn't have a plan but would like us to get some information on how they work.

Next Meeting will be Tues., 8/15 at 4pm

Sandy motioned to adjourn the meeting and Jim seconded. Jamie adjourned the meeting.

Pastor Jordan led us in The Lord's Prayer